BUREAU OF BUDGET & MANAGEMENT RESEARCH

OFFICE OF THE GOVERNOR
Post Office Box 2930, Hagitiia Guam 96932

EDDIE BAZA CALVO JOSE S, CALVO
GOVERNOR DIRECTOR
RAY TENORIO JAN 2 72015 LESTER L. CARLSON JR.
LIEUTENANT GOVERNOR DEPUTY DIRECTOR
Memorandum -
ONEY G
To: Attorney General /S RECEVED e\
[ cwil! ‘50“0“"& %
: (= 1AM’ |
From: Director, Bureau of Budget and Management Research = U287 &
& %f Lo/
Subject: Freedom of Information Act Requests — Annual Report for FY2015 O%@,

This to comply with your request per your memorandum of January 4, 2016, Ref: AG16-0001, relative to
the requirement of 5 G.C.A. §10107. Submitted herewith is the Bureau’s report of Freedom of Information
Act (FOIA) requests for Fiscal Year 2015.

No. Report Item Total Number / Description

1. | The number of determinations made by the | All requests were complied with; the Bureau
agency not to comply with requests for records | deferred two request to the Department of
made to such agency under §10108 of this | Administration for response.

Chapter and the reasons for each such
determination.

2. | The number of requests for records pending | No pending request as of September 30, 2015.
before the agency as of September 30 of the
preceding year, and the median number of days
that such request has been pending before the
agency as of that date.

3. | The number of requests for records reccived by | Ten received and processed.
the agency and the number of requests which the
agency processed.

4. | The median number of days taken by the agency | Median = 10 days
to process different types of requests.

5. | The number of full time staff of the agency | Three full time staff assigned at onc to two
devoted to processing requests for records, and | hours each: total cost $1,454.00

the total amount expended by the agency for
processing such requests.
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